
City/County Planning Department 
555 S. 10th Street, Ste. 213 • Lincoln NE 68508  

(402) 441-7491 

 
 
 

Memorandum     
    
   

Date: ✦ January 4, 2022 

To: ✦ City Clerk 

From: ✦ Teresa McKinstry, Planning Dept.       

Re: ✦ Administrative Approvals 

       cc: ✦ Geri Rorabaugh, Planning Dept.  
 

 
This is a list of City administrative approvals by the Planning Director from December 28, 
2021 through January 3, 2022: 
 
Administrative Amendment 21071 to Special Permit 21003, Gatehouse Rows Addition, 
approved by the Planning Director on December 28, 2021 to adjust the Design Standards to 
allow light trespass across internal lot lines within the development, on property generally 
located at N. 36th Street and ‘R’ Street.  
 
Administrative Amendment 21070 to Use Permit 20009, Black Forest Estates Office Park, 
approved by the Planning Director on December 30, 2021 to increase the allowed floor area 
on Lot 1 from 25,000 to 28,750 square feet, on property generally located at S. 62nd Street 
and Old Cheney Road.  
 


